
Fw: HASP funding - Proposal for joint submission
From: Michelle Giles 
To: Anne Brennan  Leanne Geppert

Date: Tue, 14 Jan 2014 20:03:29 +1000

Good outcome
------Original Message------
From: Shannon Dawson
To: Brett Emmerson
To:
To: Sharon Kelly
Cc: Karen Northcote
Cc: Kylie Garrick
Cc: Jenny Mulkearns
Cc: Kristen Breed
Cc: Angela Henderson
Cc: Michelle Giles
Cc: Anne Brennan
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: RE: HASP funding - Proposal for joint submission
Sent: Jan 14, 2014 3:58 PM

Hi Jacinta,
Thank you very much for passing this information on, wonderful news.

I have completed the HASP Nomination documentation in consultation with BAC Staff and am meeting
with  tomorrow at 11am at to finalize this nomination.

 package was endorsed at the Metro North HASP LCG this morning, and after my meeting with
tomorrow, I will forward the completed nomination documentation, and Metro North LCG

endorsement documentation to West Moreton via the SIC, Angela, for endorsement according to WM
HHS local process. This should allow sufficient time to meet deadlines.

Special thanks to everyone whom contributed to this collaborative submission.

Kind regards,
Shannon

________________________________
From: ED_MHAODD ED_MHAODD 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2014 3:35 PM
To: Brett Emmerson; Sharon Kelly
Cc: Shannon Dawson; Angela Henderson; Michelle Giles
Subject: HASP funding - Proposal for joint submission

Dear Brett and Sharon

As you are aware there is currently a process being undertaken for allocation of a limited number of
HASP packages across the state for 2014-15.  In order to allow equal opportunity to
gain access to a HASP package for 2014-2015 , without disadvantaging either HHS, it has been
agreed to allow one additional nomination to the statewide pool.  If you are both agreeable, please
progress a joint nomination from West Moreton and Metro North HHS for inclusion in the selection
process for 2014-15 (see attached for required documentation and timeframes).

This joint nomination will require the nomination paperwork to be developed collaboratively and
approved by required delegate in each HHS.  This nomination does not need to be ranked against
other nominations from either HHS.

Please note that the inclusion in the process is not a guarantee of a HASP package but allows this
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consumer to be given an equal opportunity for funding and does not disadvantage either Metro North
or West Moreton HHS by reducing their nominations.

If you have any questions please contact Ms Kristen Breed, A/Director, Planning and Partnerships
Unit on

Regards

Dr Jacinta Powell
Acting Executive Director
Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch

Executive Director's Office
Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch
Level 2, 15 Butterfield Street
HERSTON  QLD   4006

PO Box 2368
FORTITUDE VALLEY BC  QLD    4006
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